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They are not taking this seriously so I am out do what you need to do I tried and cannot seem
to move forward with them 

This is my responce for KEVG AND KWNF you can reach them at the address on file on 3rd
street in Taylor Texas 

thanks 

Bryan Covey 
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**The preceding contact information is for reference only. It is not intended to serve in any
way as an electronic signature, unless otherwise expressly indicated.**

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message and any attached files are covered by
the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2512, and contains information
intended for the exclusive use of the individual(s) or entity(s) to whom/which the message
is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this information may
be subject to legal restriction or sanction. Please notify the sender, by electronic mail or
telephone, of any unintended recipients and delete the original message without making
copies.

From: Bryan Covey <bryancovey@webjradio.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 12, 2020 10:04 PM
To: Victoria McCauley <Victoria.McCauley@fcc.gov>
Subject: Re: KWNF AND KEVG LETTER
 
this is the responce for KWNF 97.7 ODONELL TEXAS 

THE STATION IS ON THE AIR IT HAS A QEI 3 KW TRANSMITTER AND IT DOES HAVE SOME
PROBLEMS WE HAVE ON ORDER A NEW BW BROADCAST TRANSMITTER WHICH SHOULD
ARRIVE SOON THEY ARE NOT STREAMING AT THIS TIME BUT SHOULD BE SHORTLY 

I HAVE TAKEN OVER THE FCC RESPONSIBILITY FROM THE RELATIVE THAT WAS HELPING HER
WITH THE FCC STUFF FOR THE FUTURE ON THIS STATION TOO 

WHAT DO I NEED TO DO TO DISMISS THE FILINGS THAT WERE DONE IN ERROR 

I AM IN ALABAMA THIS WEEK DUE TO THE SEVERE STORMS THAT CAME THIS WEEKEND IF
YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE CALL ME I MAY BE SLOW TO GET EMAILS 

251=228-7688

BRYAN COVEY 

THEY WERE OFF THE AIR FOR ABOUT 2 WEEKS IN MARCH OF LAST YEAR WHILE WE HAD TO
SENT IN THE POWER SUPPLY TO QEI TO GET REPAIRED 

BRYAN COVEY
GENERAL MANAGER 
WEBJ RADIO 
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
Sent: Sunday, January 12, 2020 8:16 PM
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To: Victoria McCauley <Victoria.McCauley@fcc.gov>
Subject: Re: KWNF AND KEVG LETTER
 
this is the required responce for KEVG FM Sanderson Tx 102.7 fm 

as the engineer for the station it is on and currently running country music you can check it
out at www.whistlecountry.com .

Ms Torres who is the owner of the station had a relative that was helping her out on forms for
the FCC that person has been removed and I will handle them from  now on 

also what do i need to do to dismiss the silent forms he filled out for the station since there
not needed 

there was a problem in march of last year with Econco which was shipping tubes that kept
blowing and an exciter problem of which both have been fixed 

the current transmitter is a harris 20k series fm transmitter with a Nicom 30 watt exciter the
the one that came with the transmitter never worked right so we retired it 

if you would please let me know what I need to do to resolve this matter as soon as possible I
am in Alabama doing enginnering work due to all the storms this weekend so if you would
please call me at 251-228-7688

thanks 

Bryan A Covey 

KEVG 102.7 WHISTLECOUNTRY |
WULA AM 1240 AND 96.5 FM
www.whistlecountry.com
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From: Victoria McCauley <Victoria.McCauley@fcc.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 5:12 PM
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To: Bryan Covey <bryancovey@webjradio.com>
Subject: RE: KWNF AND KEVG LETTER
 
Your response is now overdue.  We will be making a decision on the status of these stations in the
next week.
 
 
Victoria M. McCauley
Attorney/Advisor
Audio Division
Media Bureau
202 418 2136
Victoria.McCauley@fcc.gov
 

 
***For FCC Official Use Only***
 
 
 

From: Victoria McCauley 
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 10:10 AM
To: Bryan Covey <bryancovey@webjradio.com>
Subject: Re: KWNF AND KEVG LETTER
 
That is fine. 
 
.

From: "Bryan Covey" <bryancovey@webjradio.com>
Date: Monday, December 30, 2019 at 10:06:10 AM
To: "Victoria McCauley" <Victoria.McCauley@fcc.gov>
Subject: KWNF AND KEVG LETTER
 
i JUST GOT A LETTER IN THE MAIL TODAY ASKING ABOUT THE SILENT ON THESE STATIONS AS
FAR AS I KNOW AS THE ENGINEER THEY ARE ON THE AIR BUT DUE TO THE HOLIDAY WEEK I
AM REQUESTING DUE TO THE LETTER DATED DEC 3 JUST ARRIVED TODAY TO HAVE TILL
MONDAY OF NEXT WEEK TO GET ALL INFORMATION  TO REPLY TO THAT LETTER  AS FOR A
FACT MOST PEOPLE ARE OUT THIS WEEK.
 
i WILL REPLY AS SOON AS I CAN GET THE REQUIRED INFORMATION 
 
THANK YOU 
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BRYAN COVEY 
 
YOU CAN CALL ME ON MY CELL PHONE AT 251-228-7688


